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Lugar,Senator(Lugar) 

Subject:SEC Usurping Authorityon Annuitlss 

From: SummitTheologlcal [summlt2q*UBaF0n*HSeminary -: l2r 0 I 
sont: Tuesday, PMAugusi12,20081:21 
To: Lugar,Ssnator(Lugar) 

stP102008 

Mr. Lugar: 

I 8m writing as a conccrned citiz€n regarding the SEC Proposed RuleI 5 I A. As an insqranc@ent, I fully suppon my 
irdustry's offortsto ensule sal€s agentsmarketand seLl index anauityproductsethicallyand m;et all suit-ability and 
disclosurelequircmetrts.Thepropodedrulc makcs it clear that th€ SEC did not corsider theunique asp€cts of index annuities 
that make th€r[ insurancc productsnor do they appear to be awarc or informed about the existing and nevrly cnactedStaie 
iawslhatproteotconsume$ from unsuitable s8les,prchibit fraudulentand misleaditrg salespfactices,rcquirefull discloewc 
alld ft€e tEtum ofunsuitablcpolicies,providenon-forfeiturepiotoctionand minimum intercstguaranteos,The @ncem over 
inapProPriatesales has beenaddressedby thesc rcgulatio$ a! woll as by th€ evbtution ofproducts thernselves which today 
generallyhave lower surrendcr charges and shorter surr€oder peliods,Ind€x annuities and the narketplacewill continue to 
ovolveto meet customer needs because it is goodfor the cusromer andgoodbusiness. 

Witb vfutually no forewaming, the SEC unveiled thisproposalon June 25[ and has allowed-ontyuntil Scptembcr.l06 for 
commcnts.Thissuddedactioncomestenyea$after the SEC last reviewed this issue 8nd the abbreviated comm€nt period 
m€ans thst a proposalwith profoundeffectson consumers, theinsuranccindustry, and thc ontire financial sorvigesindugtry 
maybe rushed to adoption without adequat€ opportudty to evaluate 8nd address validconcems.Justiceaadducprocess
d€mand thataproposalofthis magnitudewith serious impact on bdth the oconomy andmillions ofAmericans finaircial 
segurity not be rushed or adoptcd hastily.Pl€ase contactChairmanCox immediately and requestan extension ofthe 
commentperiodto December 12, 2008 (amerE90 days) to ad€quatelyevaluatetheproposedrute. 

Siocerely, 

Ceorge L. Faull 
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